LYNDHURST SECONDARY COLLEGE



2024 Year 9 Subject Handbook

Empowering students for learning and life

Table of Contents

Principal's Message	3
Learning at Lyndhurst Secondary College	4-5
Explore (Year 9) Overview	6
Explore (Year 9) Curriculum Structure	7
Subject Choices	8
Arts – Performing	9
Arts - Visual	10-11
English	12
Health and Physical Education	13-14
Humanities	15-16
Languages	17
Mathematics	18-19
Science	20-21
STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, Maths)	22-24
General Advice – Choosing Subjects	25
Course Counselling Planning Sheet	26

Principal's Message

The purpose of this handbook is to support and guide current Year 8 students with important subject and pathway choices.

At Lyndhurst Secondary College, we focus on empowering students to have an active voice in their subject choices and pathways. This helps to ensure that they are engaged in their learning, and can be studying areas of interest for them. We recognise that not all learners may enjoy the same subjects or have the same pathways they are working towards, so we work with students to develop the kinds of subjects that they want to study. These are the subjects you will find offered in this handbook.

Year 9 is an exciting year where students get their first big opportunities for choice and voice in learning. With this opportunity, comes the responsibility that all learners have to make informed choices. This includes making sure they have read the subject information in this handbook, as well as spoken with key contacts and their current teachers to help guide their choices.

We look forward to meeting with students as part of the Course Counselling process where subject preferences are entered into our systems for the following year.

We thank students for their preparation in this process, as well as staff, parents and carers for the support of our Lyndhurst learners.

Ms Eloise Haynes

Stellagnes

College Principal

Learning at Lyndhurst Secondary College

At Lyndhurst Secondary College, we empower students for learning and life.

Our curriculum across Years 7 to 12 is designed to meet the following core principles:

- Meet the academic and social needs of all learners
- Empower learners to have voice and agency in their learning
- Build successful, lifelong learners
- Create work-ready, employable people

We have a vision of a successful Lyndhurst Learner looks like further in our Graduate Profile. This identifies the skills and dispositions of a successful graduate of Lyndhurst.

Successful Lyndhurst Graduates are...



To enable all learners the best opportunities to succeed, we understand that learning opportunities need to develop alongside our young people. Therefore, our curriculum structure gradually releases responsibility over the years, moving from a structure of core curriculum with minimal choice, to a fully customised, individual pathway. This enables students to take more control and responsibility for their learning as they progress through the stages, all with the guidance of support of their parents/carers and our staff.

Our college structure and associated curriculum is based on three distinct sub school stages, each with their own identity and focus. By moving successfully through these three stages, we aim for all learners to be able to move into the fourth phase where they attain and enter their desired pathways. These four phases together form our school-wide philosophy for learning over the years:

- Launch (Years 7 and 8)
- Explore (Years 9 and 10)
- Achieve (Years 11 and 12)
- Pathways (post-secondary schooling)



Explore (Year 9) Overview

Define: explore (verb) -



To examine something thoroughly. To learn something by trying it.

The focus for this the Explore stage (which encompasses Years 9 and 10) is on providing students with the opportunities to engage with a wide variety of subjects. This encourages students to take more responsibility for determining their learning pathway through increase elective choices. In addition to this, students continue to study a core program to ensure there is breadth in their learning.

The standard Explore program at Years 9 sets the foundations for preparing students to engage with EITHER of the majors in the VCE: VCE or VCE Vocational Major.

Explore (Year 9) Curriculum Structure

In 2024, a typical learning program for learners in Explore (Year 9) is structured as follows:

Subject	Semester 1 Semester 2				
Explore	1 period				
English/EAL	4 p	eriods			
Mathematics	4 p	eriods			
Health and Physical Education	4 p	eriods			
Humanities	4 periods -				
Science	4 periods	-			
Free Chaine (Floatius)	4 periods	4 periods			
Free Choice (Electives)	4 periods	4 periods			
Core curriculum	Guided choice	Free choice			

More information about the guided choice and free choice options is outlined below:

	From Year 9, students have the opportunity to continue with Core Maths (studying Maths as they do in Years 7 and 8) or choose to take Numeracy which is					
	a more hands-on, practical application of Maths and Numeracy skills.					
Mathematics	a the contract of product of the contract of t					
	Recommendations are provided based on testing data and other assessment data					
	to ensure that students are recommended a choice based on their academic level					
	and desired pathways.					
	All students will study a semester of Humanities.					
Humanities						
	Students have the choice of which of the Humanities areas they wish to explore					
	more deeply by choosing an option from the humanities electives provided.					
	Students participate in 1 semester of core Science curriculum.					
Science						
	Students will also be able to select up to one additional Science elective in their					
	free choices.					
	Students participate in 4 x semester long free choice electives from the following					
	learning areas:					
	Arts – Performing					
	Arts – Visual					
Free Choice	English					
Troc choice	Health and PE					
	Humanities					
	Languages					
	Science					
	• STEM					

Subject Choices

Learning Area	Subjects				
Arts – Performing	Drama				
Alts - Periorining	Music				
	Media Arts				
Arts – Visual	Visual Arts				
	Visual Communication				
English	Amazing Anime				
Health and Physical	Dance				
Education (PE)	Personal Fitness				
Education (PE)	Sport and Recreation				
	Australia at War				
Humanities	Financial Literacy				
numamues	Making and Breaking the Law				
	Running a Business				
Languages	Hindi				
Languages	World Languages				
Mathematics	Core Maths				
Mathematics	Numeracy				
	Forensic Science				
Science	Medical Science				
Science	Science 2				
	Space Science				
	Digi Tech				
	Food Studies				
STEM	Product Design (Wood)				
STEIVI	Systems Engineering				
	Robotics				
	Textiles				

Arts – Performing

Drama

Subject	Students will work co-operatively to plan, rehearse and present dramatic					
Description	works. Lesso	ons will be ta	ught in a wor	kshop format	where stude	nts will
	explore thea	atrical technic	ques collabor	atively. Chara	acterisation a	nd role play
	will be explo	red largely t	hrough impro	visation.		
Assessment	Resea	rch tasks				
	• Perfo	rmance				
	• Perfo	rmance viewi	ing and analy	sis		
Advice to	This is ideal	for students	who enjoy th	eatre or perf	ormance to a	nd wish to
Students	expand on t	heir acting sk	ills or overall	performance	e confidence.	
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Drama	Pre-VCE Drama	VCE Drama	VCE Drama
Teacher	Ms Veronica Thay					
Contact						

Music

Subject	Students arrange songs and perform them in small groups. They are given					
Description	the opportu	nity to create	e original son	gs and interp	ret existing s	ongs. They
	listen to and	understand	a variety of r	music styles a	nd genres. St	udents will
	learn the ba	sics of an ins	trument of th	neir choice: v	ocals, piano,	guitar, bass
	guitar and d	rums.				
Assessment	Perform	rmance				
	Music	composition	1			
	Resea	rch tasks				
	• Perfo	rmance view	ing and analy	rsis (excursion	ns to view per	formances)
Advice to				•	performing m	· ·
Students					d express the	
		•			from beginne	
	advanced.		,	,	, 3	
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Music	Pre-VCE Music	VCE Music	VCE Music
Toochor	Ms Alves Va	oman		Performance	Performance	Performance
Teacher	Ms Alyce Ye	oman				
Contact						

Arts - Visual

Media Arts

Subject	Students will be introduced into new areas of Multimedia. The teacher will					
Description	choose several areas to cover from the extensive list of media available.					
	This may inc	:lude film, mເ	usic, websites	, animations	, print design:	s, radio and
	television. S	tudents will d	develop know	ledge of mul	ltimedia prog	rams such
	as the Adob	e Creative Su	ite. From this	, the student	ts will observe	e and
	review all m	edia studied	to advance th	neir media sk	ills in the asp	ects of
	design and o	reation.				
Assessment	• Photo	graphy				
	Short	films				
	Adobe Creative Suite design tasks					
Advice to	This is ideal	for students	who are look	ing to expand	d their skills ir	n using
Students	digital tools	and movie m	aking tools.			
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Media Arts	Pre-VCE Media	VCE Media	VCE Media
Teacher	Ms Georgina Gaitanis					
Contact						

Visual Arts

Subject	Students will be encouraged to work creatively in a range of art forms and						
Description	materials. T	hey will also l	earn how to	create artwo	rks from vario	ous starting	
	points. Stud	ents are expe	ected to parti	icipate in the	design proce	SS,	
	experimenti	ng with ideas	s using variou	us materials a	nd technique	s. Students	
	will gain an	appreciation	of the works	of other artis	sts by learning	g about	
	techniques,	artistic purpo	ose and histo	rical context.			
Assessment	• Creati	ive folio					
	Analys	sis of artist w	orks				
Advice to	This is ideal	for students	who like to u	se art to expr	ess themselv	es, as well	
Students	as building t	heir skills in ι	using a range	of materials.		_	
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12	
Pathways			Visual Arts	Pre-VCE VCE Art Making and Exhibiting	VCE Art Making and Exhibiting	VCE Art Making and Exhibiting	
Teacher	Ms Georgina	Ms Georgina Gaitanis					
Contact							

Arts - Visual

Visual Communication

Subject	Students will develop an understanding of the various aspects of design.					
Description	They will exa	amine the wa	ay visual langı	uage can be ι	used to conve	y ideas,
	information	and commun	nicate messag	ges. Students	will participa	te in the
	design proce	ess and will w	ork to a desi	gn brief for a	stated audie	nce.
	Design elem	ents and prir	nciples will be	used, and st	udents will a	nalvse their
	_	•	of established	•		, , , , , ,
Assessment		of technical c		<u> </u>		
			J	drawings		
	Analy:	sis of design	process and o	ır awırıgs		
Advice to	This is ideal	for students	who are inter	rested in tech	nnical drawing	g or drawing
Students	to meet a pa	articular user	need, as wel	l as those po	tentially inter	ested in
	related field	s such as arc	hitecture.			
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Visual	Pre-VCE Visual	VCE Visual	VCE Visual
Tatiiways	Communication Communication Communication Communication					
Teacher	Ms Georgina Gaitanis					
Contact						

English

Amazing Anime

Assessment Advice to Students	literacy skills examine the (anime). Thraind themes genres, disc which show The course of chronologic we may look Dragon Ball, more. There tailored at a Compatwo a Readi Students showiewing animourse will in the course will interest with the course will be course with the c	s through sture evolution of cough these to studies will ussing the important insight. will be structured or experience and include come in me and/or ing journal could come in me and reading include watch	_	as well as madels (manga) and sels (manga) and sels will also conts through response on society, and some society, and some society and sent choice and seld and seld also selding mangals and selding mangals.	anga. Student and animated anpare and an cognising different interests differences be a rior experient of know that we in class, there and animal and the course dent interests differences be a rior experient of know that we in class, there are a rior experient of know that we in class, there are a rior experient of know that we in class, there are a rior experient of know that we in class, there are a rior experient of know that we in class, there are a rior experient of know that we in class, there are a rior experient of know that we have a rior experient	es will serial shows halyse ideas ferent hig ideas hale texts that hand he texts that hand he to be he continued by he continu	
	their literacy	course will include watching anime/reading manga in class, there will still be a balance of practical reading and writing tasks to help them increase their literacy skills. There will also be the expectation for students to complete some out-of-class manga reading to keep up with the in-class					
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12	
Pathways	This course links to Year 7 learning as it builds on their knowledge of text analysis and formal writing	This course links to Year 7 learning as it builds on their knowledge of text analysis and formal writing	Students who demonstrate critical analysis and comparative skills in English, can use this knowledge in their future literacy courses.	Students will be able to extend their knowledge into VCE prep and VM prep literacy classes, due to the focus on analytical and comparative skills.	Students will be able to extend and develop, both knowledge and skills, into VCE and VM literacy.	Students will be able to use their skills in VCE/VM literacy and explore careers involved in English and Literature trajectories.	
Teacher Contact	Miss Bethar	ny Nichols					

Health and Physical Education

Dance

Subject	Students wil	l explore a ra	nge of dance	styles, whicl	n may include	line
Description	dancing and	contempora	ry styles such	n as modern j	azz and Hip H	lop. Partner
	and cultural	dances such	as ballroom	dancing and l	oush dancing	may also be
	covered. Stu	idents will re	search differe	ent styles of o	dance through	hout time
	and be giver	the opportu	inity to chore	ograph their	own perform	nance in a
	style that be	st suits their	interest and	ability.		
Assessment	• Dance	origins: Res	earch task int	o a specific c	lance	
	Perform	rmance asses	sment			
	Video	analysis asse	essment			
Advice to	This is ideal	for students	who enjoy da	ncing either	to set dances	or
Students	choreograph	ning their ow	n routines.			
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Dance	Pre-VCE Dance VET Dance	VCE Dance VET Dance	VCE Dance VET Dance
Teacher	Ms Marilyn	Ms Marilyn Kinchington				
Contact						

Personal Fitness

Subject Description	Students will participate in a variety of training activities within; cardio (running, cycling), resistance training (weights), yoga and Pilates for example. Students will learn about training principles and apply these principles and apply them to various fitness goals. They will undertake a unit of theory within fitness by learning the body systems: skeletal, circulatory, muscular. Students will delve deeper into nutrition and understand how various supplements and nutrition effect sports performance and body development.						
Assessment	• Plann	 Individual Training Program Planning and delivering a circuit session Physical requirements for a specific activity or job 					
Advice to Students	This is ideal to understar	This is ideal for students that want to improve their overall fitness or want to understand how to look after their body in preparation for their future profession/trade.					
Possible Pathways	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9 Personal Fitness	Year 10 Lifestyle Fitness Pre-VCE PE VET Sport & Rec	Year 11 VCE PE VET Sport & Rec	Year 12 VCE PE VET Sport & Rec	
Teacher Contact	Mr Ryan Ou	thred		1.27 35011 @ 1100			

Health and Physical Education

Sport and Recreation

Subject	Students wil	I participate	in a variety o	f theory and	practical unit	s based
Description	around the s	sport and rec	reation indus	stry. As part c	of this subject	students
	will learn fir	st aid proced	ures and how	to manage r	risks in sports	and
	outdoors. Th	nis unit will in	ncorporate va	rious activitie	es both on sit	e at school
	and offsite e	excursions. Ad	ctivities such	as mountain	biking, surfin	g and
	leisure sport	ts will incur a	small cost to	cover the ex	penses of the	e unit.
Assessment	Plann	ing an outdo	or activity ses	ssion		
	Create	e and run a s _l	port coaching	session		
	First a	id and safety	, managemer	nt		
Advice to	This is a grea	at choice for	people who l	ike to be acti	ve and adven	turing. You
Students	should choo	se this subjec	ct if you are i	nterested in o	outdoor sport	ts, coaching
	or are an ad	venturous pe	erson.			
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Sport and Recreation	Pre-VCE PE Outdoor Ed	VCE PE VCE Outdoor & Environment Studies	VCE PE VCE Outdoor & Environment Studies
Teacher	Mr Ryan Outhred or Mr Brad Livesay					
Contact						

Humanities

Australia @ War

Subject	Australia @	War focuses	on the milita	ry history of	Australia's inv	volvement
Description	in World Wa	ar I and World	d War II.			
Assessment	Source	e analysis (in	cluding docur	ments and ca	rtoons)	
	• Writte	en response t	to prompts			
	Resea	rch project				
Advice to	This subject	can be studie	ed up to Year	12 and is red	commended f	or students
Students	considering	VCE History a	as a subject ir	the future.		
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Australia @ War	Pre-VCE History	VCE History: Modern History	VCE History: Revolutions
Teacher	Mr Darren T	uite				
Contact						

Financial Literacy

Subject	Financial literacy is a unit focusing on becoming literate in financial					
Description	applications	. In this unit,	students foci	us on budgeti	ng, banking a	and
	investments	. Students a	lso learn how	to plan their	dream holid	ay.
Assessment	 Resea 	rching jobs,	qualifications	and the inco	me for those	jobs.
	• Projec	ct, including p	olanning a bu	dget and a dr	eam holiday	
Advice to	This subject	can be studie	ed up to Year	12 and is rec	ommended f	or students
Students	considering	VCE Account	ing or Busine	ss Manageme	ent as a subje	ect in the
	future.					
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Financial Literacy	Pre-VCE Business Management	VCE Business Management	VCE Business Management
				Pre-VCE Accounting	VCE Accounting	VCE Accounting
Teacher	Ms Suganth	Ms Sugantha Samuel, Mr Bishoy Aziz, Ms Nada Bitar				
Contact						

Humanities

Making and Breaking the Law

Subject Description	Become a legal expert by learning about how courts operate, various types of crimes and punishments. You will also learn about how different governments operate and what threats exist to democratic societies such as organised crime and corruption.					
	Students ma	Students may have an excursion to court as part of this unit to see the law in action.				
Assessment	Case s Resea	studies rch projects				
Advice to Students	This subject	can be studie	ed up to Year udies as a sub			or students
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Making and Breaking the Law	Pre-VCE Legal Studies	VCE Legal Studies	VCE Legal Studies
Teacher	Ms Sophie Noulikas					
Contact						

Running a Business

Subject	Students wil	ll learn how t	o develop ne	w business id	eas and deve	elop
Description	business plans. They will undertake a student run project to promote entrepreneurial thinking, innovation and marketing. Work and work futures will see students develop knowledge on the changing work force and implications moving ahead. In Consumer literacy students will investigate and research the role of banks, saving, investment options, budgeting and					
	scams.					
Assessment	 Design 	ning an innov	ation/busine	ss idea		
	Writing	ng a business	plan			
Advice to	This subject	can be studie	ed up to Year	12 and is rec	ommended f	or students
Students	considering	VCE Business	. Managemer	nt as a subjec	t in the future	e.
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Running a Business	Pre-VCE Business Management	VCE Business Management	VCE Business Management
Teacher	Ms Sugantha Samuel, Mr Bishoy Aziz, Ms Nada Bitar					
Contact						

Languages

Hindi

Subject	Students car	n continue de	eveloping the	ir Hindi langı	uage skills in t	his elective
Description	choice.					
	Students wil	I study a rang	ge of topics in	ncluding culti	urally specific	and global
	issues, and v	will use these	topics to pra	actise their sp	eaking, lister	ning, reading
	and writing	skills in Hindi	language an	d script.		
Assessment	Investigation/research projects					
	Speaking and listening exercises e.g. role plays					
Advice to	Learning a la	anguage can	assist all stud	ents to broad	den their und	erstanding
Students	of the world	we live in. S	Students may	wish to use	this for future	work or
	travel exper	iences.				
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Hindi	Pre-VCE Hindi	VCE Hindi (via VSL)	VCE Hindi (via VSL)
Teacher	Ms Shally Khanna					
Contact						

World Languages

Subject Description	In World Languages, students will use the online platform Education Perfect to select a language they are interested in. Students will work using a self-paced, online course to learn key phrases in their chosen language, then use this language in practical activities and assessments.					
	Languages available to study include Chinese (Mandarin), German, French, Italian, Spanish, Indonesian, Japanese, Arabic and Māori.					
Assessment	Resea	rch projects				
	Video	presentation	าร			
	 Online 	e assessment	:S			
Advice to	This course	is designed m	nore for stude	ents with an	interest in lea	rning a new
Students	language. It	is not design	ned for those	already flue	nt or with skill	s in the
	listed langua	ages. It does	not lead to a	VCE pathwa	y of languages	directly.
	Students un	dertaking thi	s course mus	t have their	own laptop an	d pay an
	additional fe	ee to register	in the online	course (app	rox. \$15).	
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			World Languages	World Languages		
Teacher	Ms Lisa Will	iams	Languages	Languages		
Contact	11.5 2.50 77111					
Contact						

Mathematics

Core Maths

Subject	In this catego	ory of Maths,	students de	velop familia	rity with a bro	oader range			
Description	of non-linear	and linear fu	unctions and	relations, rel	ated algebra	and graphs,			
		• •		•	, students solv	•			
		involving direct proportion and rates, simple interest and measurement. They							
		apply coordinate geometry to finding the distance between two points in the Cartesian plane, and the midpoint and gradient of a line segment joining two							
	•	•	•	•	a line segmen nents and det	, ,			
	·				tions involving				
		•	•	•	nd histograms				
		•		•	cation (centre				
	and symmetr				(00.000				
	This mathem	atics curricul	lum prepares	students for	the opportur	nity to			
	undertake a '	VCE Mathem	atics in their	following Ye	ar 10 progran	า.			
Assessment	• Topic 7	Tests							
	 Semes 	ter Exams fo	r Maths						
		m Solving Pro	•						
		work exercise							
Advice to	,				nimum of Sati	•			
Students			-	to be able to	o successfully	engage in			
	Core Maths a	it Year 9 leve	·I.						
	Charles and a sector	المام من معالما							
Descible					d other relate				
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9 Core Maths	Year 10 Pre-VCE General	Year 11 VCE Foundation	Year 12 VCE General Maths			
Pathways			Joseph Manne	Maths	Maths	VCE Maths			
				Pre-VCE Maths Methods	VCE General Maths VCE Maths	methods			
_					methods				
Teacher	Ms Hiba Vod	ehra							
Contact									

Mathematics

Numeracy

Subject Description	Numeracy focuses on enabling students to develop and enhance their numeracy skills to make sense of their personal, public, financial and vocational lives. Students develop mathematical skills by applying their learning in real-life context. This study allows students to explore the underpinning mathematical knowledge of number and quantity, measurement, shape, dimensions and directions, data and chance, the understanding and use of systems and processes, and mathematical relationships and thinking. This mathematical knowledge is then applied to tasks which are part of the students' daily routines and practices, but also extends to applications outside the immediate personal environment, such as the workplace and						
	outside the community.	•	ersonal envir	onment, suc	h as the work	cplace and	
Assessment		em solving ta					
	_	ct based task	S				
		f technology					
Advice to		cation tasks	litional excur	sion costs an	d other relat	ed costs	
Students	Jeauciies iiii	biit iiicai aaa	incional excur	31011 60363 011	a other relat	Cu 503t3.	
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12	
Pathways			Numeracy	Pre-VCE Numeracy	VCE VM Numeracy	VCE VM Numeracy	
Teacher Contact	Ms Hiba Vodehra						

Science

Forensic Science

Subject	This unit ain	ns to introduc	ce students to	o fundament	al processes i	involved in	
Description	forensic scie	forensic science. Students learn the chemical and biochemical techniques					
	used by fore	nsic scientist	s to assist the	e judicial syst	em to help s	olve crimes,	
	or to help pi	ove that a la	w has been b	roken. Stude	nts learn how	w to perform	
	examination	ıs; analyse, in	iterpret, and	present evide	ence. Studen	ts in groups,	
	will use scie	ntific inquiry	skills to solve	crime scena	rios.		
Assessment	• Lab re	ports					
	Resea	rch reports					
	Practi	cal investigat	ions				
Advice to	Prior to com	pleting this s	ubject, stude	nts should h	ave complete	ed Year 9	
Students	Science in Sc	emester 1. A	dditional incu	ursion/excurs	sion costs wil	l be charged	
	as part of th	is subject.					
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12	
Pathways			Forensic Science	Pre-VCE Biology Pre-VCE Chemistry	VCE Biology VCE Chemistry	VCE Biology VCE Chemistry	
Teacher	Ms Nimalini Maheswaran						
Contact							

Medical Science

Subject	Students lea	rn about hov	v human bod	y responds to	diseases. Th	iev
Description	investigate how diseases are diagnosed and treated. They explore how					
•			l medical trea			
	O,		data analysi		•	
	possible cur	•	,			
Assessment	• Case s	studies				
	• Lab re	ports				
	• Resea	rch reports				
Advice to	Prior to com	pleting this s	ubject, stude	nts should ha	ave complete	d Year 9
Students	Science in Se	emester 1. A	dditional incu	ursion/excurs	ion costs will	be charged
	as part of th	is subject.				_
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Medical Science	Pre-VCE Biology	VCE Biology	VCE Biology
Teacher	Ms Nimalini Maheswaran					
Contact						

Science

Science 2

Subject	Students lea	rn about ele	ctricity and	magnetism. St	udents explo	re series
Description	and parallel	circuits and I	now they a	re used in the r	eal world. Stu	udents will
	design and ι	ındertake a p	ractical inv	estigation relat	ted to concep	ots covered
	in Year 9 Sci	ence, and pro	esent meth	odologies, findi	ings, and con	clusions in a
	scientific po	ster. Student	s will learn	how to use dat	a to support	their
	•	and conclusion				
Assessment	• Lab re	ports				
		rch reports				
		cal investigat	ions			
		•	.10113			
		ific poster				1.1
Advice to	Prior to com	ipleting this s	subject, stu	dents should ha	ave complete	ed Year 9
Students	Science in Se	emester 1. T	his unit is c	ompulsory for s	students who	wish to
	pursue scier	ice in VCE. A	dditional ir	ncursion/excurs	ion costs will	be charged
	as part of th	is subject.				
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Science 2	Pre-VCE Biology	VCE Biology	VCE Biology
,				Pre-VCE Chemistry	VCE Chemistry	VCE Chemistry
				Pre-VCE Physics Pre-VCE Psychology	VCE Physics VCE Psychology	VCE Physics VCE Psychology
Teacher	Ms Nimalini	Maheswarar	່ <u> </u>		-1	- 7
Contact			•			
Contact						

Space Science

Subject	_	•		ut how the ur		•	
Description	•	•	•	ey gain an und son to our so	•		
	_		•		•		
	learn about	theories rela	ting to the be	eginning and	the expansio	n of the	
	universe.						
Assessment	• Lab re	ports					
	Research reports						
	Practical investigations						
Advice to	Prior to completing this subject, students should have completed Year 9						
Students	Science in Semester 1. Additional incursion/excursion costs will be charged						
	as part of this subject.						
Possible	Year 7	Year 7 Year 8 Year 9 Year 10 Year 11 Year 12					
Pathways	Space Science Pre-VCE Physics VCE Physics VCE Physics						
Teacher	Ms Nimalini Maheswaran						
Contact							

STEM

Digi Tech

Subject Description	_		e actively eng	•		
Description	-		nave the oppo			
			p logo using t		•	' '
			ollaboratively	•		
	Students wil	I be exposed	to variety of	new softwar	e such as Gar	nemaker for
	making gam	es, Excel for	creating spre	adsheets, and	d Infogram fo	r visually
	displaying data.					
Assessment	Projects, including app, game and website design/creation					
	Research tasks					
Advice to	This subject is suitable for students looking for further their digital skills, as					
Students	well as potentially pursue Information Technology subjects in the future.					
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Digi Tech	Pre-VCE	VCE Information	VCE Information
_				Information Technology	Technology	Technology
Teacher	Ms Simone Giulieri					
Contact						

Food Studies

Subject	Making sens	se of recipes,	tools of the t	rade, describ	ing food and	
Description	food prepar	ation terms a	re the focus	for all tasks in	n this subject.	
	Practical rec	ipes are mair	nly baked god	ds (cakes, pa	stry, biscuits	and
	bread) as th	e skills devel	oped can be ϵ	easily applied	to other area	as of
	cooking.					
Assessment	• Creati	ing a design k	orief			
	• Folio	Folio of work				
	Practical activities e.g. preparing recipes					
Advice to	This subject is designed for students interested in cooking, as well as					
Students	consider VC	consider VCE Food Studies or VET Hospitality in their future pathway.				
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Food Studies	Pre-VCE Food Studies	VCE Food Studies	VCE Food Studies
				Studies	Studies	Studies
				VET Hospitality	VET Hospitality	VET Hospitality
Teacher	Ms Hayley N	Juxworthy				
Contact						

STEM

Product Design (Wood)

Subject	This unit dev	This unit develops in students the skills necessary to produce useful articles				
Description	such as shel	ves. Students	investigate,	design and m	anufacture p	roducts
	while acquir	ing knowledg	ge of timbers	and allied ma	aterials. Stude	ents gain
	skills at usin	g woodworki	ng hand tools	s and are also	introduced t	o machines
	such as drills	s, sanders, ro	uters and wo	od lathes.		
Assessment	• Projec	cts, including	practical con	struction of i	tems	
	• Desig	n brief				
	Research tasks					
Advice to	This is a subject that suits students who like to work on designing and					
Students	making items, as well as those maybe considering a study or future					
	pathway in t	rades or wor	king with ma	terials.		
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Product Design (Wood)	Pre-VCE Product Design	VCE Product Design	VCE Product Design
				VET Building and Construction	VET Building and Construction	VET Building and Construction
Teacher	Mr Gavin Ell	is				
Contact						

Systems Engineering

Subject	In systems engineering, students will gain hands on experience in					
Description	constructing	constructing some simple machines. Students will learn the fundamentals				
	of wiring, so	oldering of el	ectrical circu	its to constru	ict electrical sy	ystems.
	Students wi	II learn how	to combine b	oth electrica	l and mechani	ical systems
	to construc	t these mach	ines. By doin	g these proje	cts students v	vill learn
	how to desi	gn, plan, bui	ld and test a	machine.		
Assessment	• Proje	cts, including	g practical co	nstruction of	items	
	Design	n brief				
	• Resea	arch tasks				
Advice to	This subject	s suits stude	nts with an ir	nterest in bui	lding machine	ry, as well
Students	as using scientific and design thinking to solve problems. It is a great					
	combination of Science and Technologies.					
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Systems Engineering	Pre-VCE Systems Engineering	VCE Systems Engineering	VCE Systems Engineering
			Engineering	Engineering	Engineering	Engineering
					VET	VET
Teacher	Mr Andrew	Dingey	l	<u> </u>	Electrotechnology	Electrotechnology
	ivii Allalew	Diligey				
Contact						

STEM

Robotics

Subject	Students ap	Students apply their knowledge of Science, Technology and Mathematics to				
Description	build and pr	ogram robots	s. Students le	arn basic ele	ctronics whic	h is
	fundamenta	I to understa	nding any dig	gital systems.	They will lea	arn
	electricity b	asics such as	voltage, curr	ent, resistanc	e and how to	draw
	circuit diagr	ams. They w	ill use Arduin	o microcontr	oller to build	and
	program rol	ots. They wil	ll explore diff	erent prograi	mming langua	ages such as
	Python and	•	•	, 0	5 5	
Assessment	• Projec					
	Research tasks					
Advice to	There will be	e a materials	cost that will	be required	to be paid by	students
Students	undertaking	this subject.				
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Robotics	Robotics	VCE Systems	VCE Systems
				Pre-VCE Systems	Engineering	Engineering
				Engineering	VCE Information	VCE Information
				Pre-VCE IT	Technology	Technology
Teacher	Ms Nimalini	Maheswarar	n, Mr Andrew	Dingey	1	1
Contact						

Textiles

Subject	Students wi	ll begin learn	ing about tex	tiles and the	design proces	ss. Students
Description	can build on	what they k	now already o	or learn the b	asics. This w	ill include
	design draw	ing skills, har	nd and machii	ne sewing, ar	nd how to use	or modify
	and draft a	pattern to co	nstruct a text	iles product f	or an intende	ed purpose.
	Students wi	ll use design :	skills and prol	olem-solving	skills as they	work with a
	range of ma	terials and ed	quipment, inc	luding the in	tegration of e	electronics.
	Students wi	ll discover the	e excitement	of creating so	omething uni	que and
	breaking down stereotypes of a traditional textiles class.					
Assessment	Skills check					
	 Projects including soft toys, upcycled products, garments, props 					
	Design folio					
Advice to	This subject is suitable for students wanting to start their studies in fibre					
Students	and fashion. It can lead to both VCE and VET Applied Fashion studies.					
Possible	Year 7	Year 8	Year 9	Year 10	Year 11	Year 12
Pathways			Textiles	Pre-VCE Fashion and Fibre	VCE Product	VCE Product
Teacher	Ms Hayley Muxworthy and Fibre Design Design Design					
Contact	ivis ridyicy it	TOX VOICITY				
Contact						

General Advice – Choosing Subjects

Choosing subjects is an important decision, even in Year 9. The choices that students make now can help set up a strong and supportive pathway to a successful future.

Some general advice and reminders when thinking about subjects to choose includes:

- Make sure you have read the Subject Handbook thoroughly
- Don't choose subjects because your friends are choosing them your subject choices might mean you are in the same subject, but not the same class!
- Don't choose subjects based on the teachers listed as contacts they may/may not be the teacher of the subject next year!
- Read the Possible Pathways sections to determine if the subject leads to the VCE/VET subjects you are interested in
- Encourage your parents/carers to read the booklet so you can have conversations about pathways and subject choices
- Speak with your Maths teacher to determine the most suitable Maths choice (Core Maths versus Numeracy)
- Speak with your Team Leaders to answer any questions or get feedback about your draft subject choices BEFORE your Course Counselling appointment
- Follow all the steps on the Course Counselling Planning Sheet (available on the final page of the Subject Handbook)

Course Counselling Planning Sheet

STEP 1: Choose t	the most appropriate English/Maths subjects
Subjects	Subject Choice
English/EAL	☐ English
Eligiisii/EAL	☐ English as an Additional Language (EAL)
Mathamatics	☐ Core Maths
Mathematics	☐ Numeracy

Homegroup:

STEP 2: Choose your guided choice subjects (and reserves options)

Name:

Subjects	My main preferences	My reserve preferences
	Tick two (2) subjects below:	Tick one (1) subject as a backup choice:
	☐ Australia at War	☐ Australia at War
Humanities	☐ Financial Literacy	☐ Financial Literacy
	☐ Making and Breaking the Law	☐ Making and Breaking the Law
	☐ Running a Business	☐ Running a Business

STEP 3: Select your free choice subjects (and reserve options)

- Your free choices can come from the Arts, Health & PE, Languages, Science or STEM areas
- Students can also select up to 1 additional Health and PE and Humanities subject as part of their free choice subjects

My main preferences	My reserve preferences
1	1
2	2
	_
3	Reasons for my choices:
4	